



Name Surname

Vice-President Supply Trading Optimisation

Master's of Economics

Cellphone number

Email address

City/Province

References upon request

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

We will complete this section.

TOP EXECUTIVE EXPERTISE

I have provided you with a list of skills and expertise in the engagement pack. Please choose the six to eight that describes you best and then add two lines for each providing some context. – (Deal Making at Board Level will be your top expertise) Please note that these items may be very prevalent in your CV. However it may be sacrificed in lieu of space limitations, importance and relevance.

NOTABLE ACHIEVEMENTS – for this front page

I need at least two major achievements for this. Please provide me with at least 6-8 lines and context so that a reader who does not know you will understand what you achieved and how. (Please note that if you have multiple achievements please only choose the top two and include the other achievements with the specific roles)

ANY AWARDS, PUBLISHED ARTICLES, HONOURS

Please provide details.

PROJECTS

I need at least one or two major projects, if applicable. Please provide me with at least 6 -8 lines describing this project. I need details here regards the size of the project as well as the results of the project implementation the commercial effect on the business. (If you are not involved in projects you may want to include product launches or other project type responsibilities such as setting up of new departments, training groups of staff)

INDUSTRY SECTORS

If relevant please supply the industry sectors you have worked in or had exposure too.

COUNTRIES

Please list all the countries you have had exposure too?

CAREER SUMMARY

02.2014 – Present	Vice-President Supply Trading Optimisation, Company
02.2012 – 01.2014	Group General Manager Supply Chain Operations, Company
02.2010 – 01.2012	General Manager Supply Chain, Company
02.2009 – 01.2010	Manager: Supply Chain, Company
02.2008 – 01.2009	Supply Manager, Company
02.2006 – 01.2008	Manager Product Supply, Company
02.2003 – 01.2006	Head Strategy & Pricing, Company
02.1992 – 01.2003	Head Pricing, Company

TECHNICAL SKILLS

(In this section please include your technical skills and the number of years of experience per each)

- Deal Making (5 years)
- Solid understanding of a Regulated Environment (10 years)

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Masters of Economics

[Please include the institution, start date and completion date as well as the full name of the institution]

Bachelor of Science

[Please include the institution, start date and completion date as well as the full name of the institution]

Matric/Senior Certificate

[Please include the institution, start date and completion date as well as the full name of the institution]

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Please provide details here with all details and whether this ongoing or not.

BOARD LEVEL PARTICIPATION /COMMITTEES/ MANCO'S

Please provide details here, past and present. The reader wants to understand here how and where you participate. These participations can also be seen as achievements.

CORPORATE SOCIAL INVESTMENT

Please provide details on any relevant CSI programmes that you have worked on. This must include context and can be internal company or external in your personal capacity.

CAREER HISTORY

2014 - Present	Vice-President Supply Trading & Optimisation Company
----------------	---